From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 12:43 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Ross J

Subject: AM2014/250 and others: AWU Submissions

Dear Associate,

We refer to the Amended Directions of 21 December 2016 in the matter AM2014/250 and others. Parties
are directed to file submissions by 4:00pm Wednesday 18 January 2017 on the technical and drafting
issues regarding the exposure drafts in Groups 4D, 4E and 4F, exempting those subject to the plain
language proceedings.

Of this group the AWU have an interest in the following twelve awards:

Amusement, Events and Recreation
Racing Clubs Events

Cemetery Industry

Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing
Funeral Industry

Pest Control Industry

Water Industry

Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry
Fast Food Industry

Hair and Beauty Industry
Registered and Licensed Clubs
Restaurant Industry

The AWU are unable to finalise all of our submissions by the above date, and seek a short extension until
close of business Friday 20 January 2016. If the President is minded to grant the extension, the AWU will
still file any finalised submissions in accordance with the current Directions.

We note, in separate matters, the AWU is preparing submissions also due on 20 January 2016 in matters
AM2014/227 Fitness Industry Award, AM2014/245 Sporting Organisations Award,

AM2014/244 Silviculture Award, and AM2014/249 Wine Industry Award. We refer to the Directions of
Deputy President Clancy on 14 December 2016 in this regard.

Kind regards,
Roushan Walsh
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